Patsy Fulton

From: Charles Hyatt [charles.hyatt@adenus.com] 0
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 2:19 PM @
To: Patsy Fuilton o

Cc: 'Robert Pickney'; 'Matt Pickney' 0

Subject: FW: Murfreesbor Sewer I 0/

Patsy,

Please cancel the petition on the Murfreesboro project.

Thank you
Charles

From: Larry Elliott [mailto:larrye@cci-tn.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:23 AM
To: 'Charles Hyatt'

Cc: 'Richard Rhea'

Subject: RE: Murfreesbor Sewer

Charles
| have talked with the partners and we wish to close it and stop the process. Thanks for your help in this matter.

Thanks
Larry

From: Charles Hyatt [mailto:charles.hyatt@adenus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 3:15 PM

To: Larry

Subject: RE: Murfreesbor Sewer

Larry,

Hope things are going well. The TRA is calling and wanting to know if we are proceeding with the project. They want to
close it if we do not want to pursue it.

Thanks
Charles

From: Larry Elliott [mailto:larrye@cci-tn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:40 PM
To: 'Charles Hyatt'; bob.pickney@adenus.com
Subject: RE: Murfreesbor Sewer

Charles

It is important that we hear from them asap, so we will know all we can before the meeting with the Murfreesboro
Water and Sewer Board.

Thanks



Larry

Larry Eiliott

Hearthwood Properties
109 Lyon Street
McMinnville, TN 37110
Phone: {931) 473-1818
Fax: {931)473-0741
Cell: (931) 808-6522
Email: larrye@cci-tn.com

From: Charles Hyatt [mailto:charles.hyatt@adenus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Larry

Subject: RE: Murfreesbor Sewer

| contacted the person handling the dockets and she has referred me to the Attorney for the TRA. | have contacted him
and waiting for a reply. Once | hear from him, | will let you know.

From: Larry Elliott [maifto:larrye@cci-tn.com]
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:13 PM
To: 'Charles Hyatt'; bob.pickney@adenus.com
Subject: RE: Murfreesbor Sewer

Charles
Have you been able to talk with the TRA, please let me know asap.

Thanks
Larry

Larry Elliott

Hearthwood Properties
109 Lyon Street
McMinnville, TN 37110
Phone: {931) 473-1818
Fax: {931) 473-0741
Cell: {931) 808-6522
Email: larrye@cci-tn.com

From: Charles Hyatt [mailto:charles.hyatt@adenus.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:40 PM

To: Larry

Subject: RE: Murfreesbor Sewer

| will contact them next week, they are off today due to the snow.

From: Larry Elliott [mailto:larrye@cci-tn.com]

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:33 PM

To: charles.hyatt@adenus.com; bob.pickney@adenus.com
Cc: rrheabna@comcast.net; Don Meeks

Subject: Murfreesbor Sewer




Charles

I talked with Bob today and he ask me to send you an e-mail and ask if you have heard from TRA. Please
discuss with Bob and/or get in touch withTRA and inquire about our request. Our Mr. Haley is going to
the Water and Sewer Board meeting next week and it would be good to know what TRA is doing if
anything. Please let me know your thoughts or findings.

Thanks
Larry

Larry Elliott

Hearthwood Properties
109 Lyon Street
McMinnville, TN 37110
Phone: (931) 473-1818
Fax: (931) 473-0741
Cell: (931) 808-6522
Email: larrye@cci-tn.com




